STB Received the Contract Summaries contained in this PDF on July 21, 2014. Shippers desiring to file complaint
and discovery petitions with the STB must do so on or before Aug 7, 2014. Eighteen Days are allowed for these

purposes per 49 CFR, part 1313.10 (1).




From: "Alan P. Ratcliffe" <APRATCLI@up.com>

To: agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov
Date: 07/21/2014 08:14 AM
Subject: UPRR Contract Summaries for filing - 7/20/14

(See attached file: STB FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION FORM 7-21-2014.pdf)(See attached file:

7-21-2014 Summaries.pdf)
Alan Ratcliffe

Coordinator - Rate Legislation
Revenue & Information Management
1400 Douglas Street - Stop 1340
Omaha, NE 68179

402-544-3239

**

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any use, review, disclosure, copying, distribution or
reliance by others, and any forwarding of this email or its contents, without the express
permission of the sender is strictly prohibited by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately, delete the e-mail and destroy all copies.
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STB CONTRACT SUMMARY TRANSMISSION FORM

TO:

Surface Transportation Board
(e-mail address - agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov)
395 E Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20423-0001
Telephone Number (202) 245-0281
FAX Number (202) 245-0461

Account Number 718
DATE: 07-20-2014

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES TRANSMITTED: 31 + Transmittal

NUMBER OF CONTRACTS SUBMITTED: 11

Gentlemen:

The enclosed contract(s) or contract amendment(s), issued by the Union Pacific Railroad Company, are

submitted for filing in compliance with the Interstate Commerce Commission Termination Act of 1995 (ACT) and
are assigned the following STB numbers:

STB-OTMQ 150639-A

STB-OTMQ 152713-A

STB-OTMQ 153538

STB-OTMQ 153547

STB-OTMQ 153572

STB-UPAC 111-D

STB-UP-C-53727-05

STB-UP-C-53760-18

STB-UPCQ 95546-R

STB-UPCQ 99188-G

STB-UPCQ 99536-A

Please acknowledge receipt of this transmittal by E-mail or by Faxing a copy of this letter, with notation of receipt, to the
undersigned.
Yours truly,

Alan P. Ratcliffe

Union Pacific Railroad Company

Pricing Service Department

1400 Douglas Street, Stop 1340

Telephone Number (402) 544-3239

FAX Number (402) 501-0162

E-MAIL: apratcli@up.com
Enclosure

[Please note: If you do not receive all pages, or if you have received this E-mail transmission in error, please telephone
(402) 544-3239 as soon as possible.]



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 150639-A

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 18, 2014 January 1, 2014

Issued by:

T. P. NOSER
MANAGER PRICING SERVICES
1400 Douglas Street
Mail Stop 1340
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68179



STB-UPOTMQ 150639-A

PARTICIPATING CARRIERS:

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
1400 Douglas St.
Omaha, NE 68179

COMMODITY:

Distillers Mash, Spent, Not Wholly From Grain Or Grain Products, Feed
Spent Grain Mash, Feed

SHIPPER:

ARCHER DANIELS MIDLAND CO

ORIGIN(S):

CEDAR RAPIDS, 1A

DESTINATION(S):

ST LOUIS, MO

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: January 1, 2013
Amendment Effective Date: January 1, 2014 ADDITION
Expiration Date: September 30, 2014 EXTENSION

RAIL CAR DATA:

Carrier Equipment not involved.

RATES & CHARGES:

Not applicable

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 152713-A

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 15, 2014 January 21, 2014

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

Corn Exc.Popcorn See 01152 ADDITION

SHIPPER:

GAVILON LLC ADDITION

ORIGIN(S):

MANLEY, NE ADDITION

DESTINATION(S):

EL PASO, TX ADDITION

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: January 21, 2014

Amendment Effective Date: January 21, 2014 ADDITION
Expiration Date: June 30, 2014 EXTENSION

RAIL CAR DATA:

No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:

Not applicable

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments ADDITION

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Not applicable

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 153538

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 16, 2014 July 17, 2014

Issued by:

T. P. NOSER
MANAGER PRICING SERVICES
1400 Douglas Street
Mail Stop 1340
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68179



STB-UPOTMQ 153538

PARTICIPATING CARRIERS:

AT & L RAILROAD CO INC
P.o. Box 29
Watonga, OK 73772

KCSM
Watonga, OK 73772

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
1400 Douglas St.
Omaha, NE 68179

COMMODITY:

Wheat Exc.Buckwheat See 01139

SHIPPER:

BARTLETT & CO

ORIGIN(S):

WATONGA, OK

DESTINATION(S):

CUAUTITLAN, EM

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: July 17, 2014
Expiration Date: July 31, 2014

RAIL CAR DATA:

No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:

As published in Tariff(s) 4052

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 153547

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 16, 2014 April 20, 2014

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

By-Products Of Liquor Distilling

SHIPPER:

ARCHER DANIELS MIDLAND CO

ORIGIN(S):

COLUMBUS, NE

DESTINATION(S):

PEORIA, IL

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: April 20, 2014
Expiration Date: May 10, 2014

RAIL CAR DATA:

Carrier Equipment not involved.

RATES & CHARGES:

Not applicable

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPOTMQ 153572

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 18, 2014 May 28, 2014

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

RENEWABLE PRODUCTS MARKETING GROUP LLC

ORIGIN(S):

MASON CITY, IA

DESTINATION(S):

ST LOUIS, MO

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: May 28, 2014
Expiration Date: June 16, 2014

RAIL CAR DATA:

No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:

Not applicable

VOLUME:

Minimum shipment of 78 carloads.
Multiple Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPUPAC 111-D

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 17, 2014 April 1, 2014

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

Farm Products

SHIPPER:

TYSON FOODS INC

ORIGIN(S):

PINE BLUFF, AR

DESTINATION(S):

PINE BLUFF, AR

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: April 1, 2009

Amendment Effective Date: April 1, 2014 ADDITION
Expiration Date: March 31, 2015 EXTENSION

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
July 15, 2014 September 1, 2013

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

Corn Exc.Popcorn See 01152
Wheat Exc.Buckwheat See 01139

SHIPPER:

LANSING TRADE GROUP

ORIGIN(S):

BLISS, ID ADDITION

DESTINATION(S):

APPROVED SHUTTLE DESTINATIONS (See Exhibit Definition)

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: April 1, 2009
Amendment Effective Date: September 1, 2013 ADDITION
Expiration Date: August 31, 2014 EXTENSION

RAIL CAR DATA:

No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:

Not applicable

VOLUME:

Minimum shipment of 92 carloads.
Multiple Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Not applicable

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



STB-UP-C-53727-05

EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

APPROVED SHUTTLE DESTINATIONS consist of:
CHICALOTE, AG ADDITION
EL TULE, AG ADDITION
BERGMAN, AR ADDITION
BUTTERFIELD, AR ADDITION
EL DORADO, AR ADDITION
NASHVILLE, AR ADDITION
RUSSELLVILLE, AR ADDITION
SPADRA, AR ADDITION
SPRINGDALE, AR ADDITION
BUCKEYE, AZ ADDITION
DIXIE, AZ ADDITION
MARICOPA, AZ ADDITION
ROLL, AZ ADDITION
WELLTON, AZ ADDITION
CALIPATRIA, CA ADDITION
DELHI, CA ADDITION
FAMOSO, CA ADDITION
GOSHEN JCT, CA ADDITION
KAISER, CA ADDITION
KEYES, CA ADDITION
PIXLEY,CA ADDITION
STOCKTON, CA ADDITION
TRAVER, CA ADDITION
TULARE, CA ADDITION
TURLOCK, CA ADDITION
TABALAOPA, CI ADDITION
WINDSOR, CO ADDITION
TORREON, CU ADDITION
GOMEZ PALACIO, DG ADDITION
VINEDO, DG ADDITION
CUAUTITLAN, EM ADDITION
TLALNEPANTLA, EM ADDITION
APASEO, GJ ADDITION
CELAYA, GJ ADDITION
BOJAY, HG ADDITION
CEDAR RAPIDS, IA ADDITION
CLINTON, IA ADDITION
DES MOINES, IA ADDITION
BLISS, ID ADDITION
BURLEY, ID ADDITION
GOODING, ID ADDITION
JEROME, ID ADDITION
MOUNTAIN HOME, ID ADDITION
CAHOKIA, IL ADDITION
EAST ST LOUIS, IL ADDITION
FAIRMONT CITY, IL ADDITION
BEECH GROVE, IN ADDITION
EL CASTILLO, JA ADDITION
ENCARNACION, JA ADDITION
GUADALAJARA, JA ADDITION
LA BARCA, JA ADDITION
LA JUNTA,JA ADDITION
SAN JUAN DE LOS LAG, JA ADDITION
SAN JUAN DE LOS LAGOS, JA ADDITION
LIBERAL, KS ADDITION
AMA, LA ADDITION
NATCHITOCHES, LA ADDITION
WESTWEGO, LA ADDITION



AYER, MA ADDITION

PATTI, MH ADDITION

AURORA, MO ADDITION

EVE, MO ADDITION

ST LOUIS, MO ADDITION
COLUMBUS, NE ADDITION
MONTERREY, NL ADDITION
MORALES, NL ADDITION
SALINAS VICTORIA, NL ADDITION
ALBANY, NY ADDITION

OPTIMA, OK ADDITION
BOARDMAN, OR ADDITION
RIVER GATE, OR ADDITION
AHORCADO, QA ADDITION
QUERETARO, QA ADDITION

SAN JUAN DEL RIO, QA ADDITION
VIBORILLAS, QA ADDITION

SAN RAFAEL, SI ADDITION

SAN RAFAEL, SI ADDITION

SAN LUIS POTOSI, SL ADDITION
CIUDAD INDUSTRIAL, SO ADDITION
CIUDAD OBREGON, SO ADDITION
MATAMOROS, TM ADDITION
AMARILLO, TX ADDITION
BEAUMONT, TX ADDITION
BROWNSVILLE, TX ADDITION
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX ADDITION
EASTERLY, TX ADDITION

FT WORTH, TX ADDITION
GALENA PARK, TX ADDITION
GALVESTON, TX ADDITION
HOUSTON, TX ADDITION
NACOGDOCHES, TX ADDITION
PITTSBURG, TX ADDITION
TENAHA, TX ADDITION
MILFORD, UT ADDITION

NEPHI, UT ADDITION

OGDEN, UT ADDITION

SHARP, UT ADDITION
ABERDEEN, WA ADDITION
KALAMA, WA ADDITION
LONGVIEW, WA ADDITION
RICHLAND, WA ADDITION
SEATTLE, WA ADDITION
TACOMA, WA ADDITION
VANCOUVER, WA ADDITION
WALLULA HEIGHTS, WA ADDITION

STB-UP-C-53727-05



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UP-C-53760-18

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 17, 2014 September 1, 2013

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

Soybeans (Soya Beans)

Corn Exc.Popcorn See 01152
Wheat Exc.Buckwheat See 01139
Sorghum Grains

Corn, Cracked

SHIPPER:

GAVILON GRAIN LLC

ORIGIN(S):

APPROVED SHUTTLE ORIGINS (See Exhibit Definition)
AMARILLO/WICHITA GROUP (See Exhibit Definition)

DESTINATION(S):

APPROVED SHUTTLE DESTINATIONS (See Exhibit Definition)

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: October 1, 2009
Amendment Effective Date: September 1, 2013 ADDITION
Expiration Date: September 30, 2015 EXTENSION

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

Single Car Shipments DELETION

Minimum shipment of 69 carloads. DELETION

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Not applicable

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



STB-UP-C-53760-18

EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

APPROVED SHUTTLE ORIGINS consist of:
BYERS, CO
CHEYENNE WELLS, CO
JOHNSTOWN, CO
ALBERT CITY, IA
ALTON, IA
ASHTON, IA
AVON, IA
BELMOND, IA
BRADFORD, IA
BURT, IA
CHAPIN, IA
CLARE, IA
CLARION, IA
COUNCIL BLUFFS, 1A
DOWS, IA
EMMETSBURG, IA
FARNHAMVILLE, IA
GARDEN CITY, IA
GOWRIE, IA
GRUVER, IA
HANCOCK, 1A
HARTLEY, IA
HAVELOCK, IA
HINTON, IA
JEFFERSON, IA
JOICE, IA
JORDAN, 1A
MALLARD, IA
MARATHON, 1A
NEVADA, IA
NORTHWOOD, IA
PICKERING, IA
RAKE, 1A
RALSTON, IA
ROELYN, IA
ROLFE, IA
SLOAN, IA
SUPERIOR, IA
VINCENT, IA
WEST BEND, 1A
BLISS, ID
ALLEN, IL
BLOOMINGTON, IL
ELKHART, IL
HARVARD, IL
PONTIAC, IL
ROYAL, IL
SOUTH BELOIT, IL
STERLING, IL
ABILENE, KS
ATCHISON, KS
COLBY, KS
DOWNS, KS
GLEN ELDER, KS
HANOVER, KS
HAVILAND, KS
HUTCHINSON, KS
KANSAS CITY, KS
LIBERAL, KS
NEW CAMBRIA, KS
OGALLAH, KS



STB-UP-C-53760-18

PLAINS, KS

PRATT, KS

SALINA, KS
SHARON SPRINGS, KS
TOPEKA, KS
WAKEENEY, KS
WICHITA, KS
BREWSTER, MN
BROWNTON, MN
BUFFALO LAKE, MN
DELAVAN, MN
DULUTH, MN
FAIRMONT, MN
HERON LAKE, MN
LAMBERTON, MN
MADELIA, MN
MARNA, MN
MILOMA, MN
MOUNTAIN LAKE, MN
NEW ULM, MN
RANDOLPH, MN
SAVAGE, MN
SPRINGFIELD, MN
ST JAMES, MN
WALNUT GROVE, MN
WELCOME, MN

ST JOSEPH, MO
ALBION, NE
BRAINARD, NE
BROWNSON, NE
CARLETON, NE
CHAPPELL, NE
COZAD, NE

ELM CREEK, NE
ENOLA, NE
FREMONT, NE
GIBBON, NE
GOTHENBURG, NE
GRAND ISLAND, NE
HASTINGS, NE
HAYLAND, NE
JANSEN, NE
KEARNEY, NE
KIMBALL, NE
LEXINGTON, NE
LINCOLN, NE
MEAD, NE
MONROE, NE
NEBRASKA CITY, NE
NORTH BEND, NE
NORTH PLATTE, NE
ORD, NE
OVERTON, NE
PLYMOUTH, NE
POLK, NE
SCHAFER, NE
SEDAN, NE
SHELBY, NE
SHELTON, NE

ST EDWARD, NE
SUPERIOR, NE
THUMEL, NE
WOOD RIVER, NE



STB-UP-C-53760-18

YANKA, NE
KINGFISHER, OK
OPTIMA, OK
AMARILLO, TX
SAGINAW, TX ADDITION
AVALON, WI
EVANSVILLE, WI
SUPERIOR, WI
AMARILLO/WICHITA GROUP consist of:
WICHITA, KS
AMARILLO, TX
APPROVED SHUTTLE DESTINATIONS consist of:
CHICALOTE, AG
EL TULE, AG
BERGMAN, AR
BUTTERFIELD, AR
EL DORADO, AR
NASHVILLE, AR
RUSSELLVILLE, AR
SPADRA, AR
SPRINGDALE, AR
BUCKEYE, AZ
DIXIE, AZ
MARICOPA, AZ
ROLL, AZ
WELLTON, AZ
CALIPATRIA, CA
DELHI, CA
FAMOSO, CA
GOSHEN JCT, CA
KAISER, CA
KEYES, CA
PIXLEY, CA
STOCKTON, CA
TRAVER, CA
TULARE, CA
TURLOCK, CA
TABALAOPA, CI
WINDSOCR, CO
TORREON, CU
GOMEZ PALACIO, DG
VINEDO, DG
CUAUTITLAN, EM
TLALNEPANTLA, EM
APASEOQO, GJ
CELAYA, GJ
BOJAY, HG
CEDAR RAPIDS, 1A
CLINTON, IA
DES MOINES, 1A
BLISS, ID
BURLEY, ID
GOODING, ID
JEROME, ID
MOUNTAIN HOME, ID
CAHOKIA, IL
EAST ST LOUIS, IL
FAIRMONT CITY, IL
BEECH GROVE, IN
EL CASTILLO, JA
ENCARNACION, JA
GUADALAJARA, JA
LA BARCA, JA



STB-UP-C-53760-18

LA JUNTA, JA
SAN JUAN DE LOS LAG, JA ADDITION
SAN JUAN DE LOS LAGOS, JA ADDITION
LIBERAL, KS

AMA, LA
NATCHITOCHES, LA
WESTWEGO, LA

AYER, MA

PATTI, MH

AURORA, MO

EVE, MO

ST LOUIS, MO
COLUMBUS, NE
MONTERREY, NL
MORALES, NL

SALINAS VICTORIA, NL
ALBANY, NY

OPTIMA, OK
BOARDMAN, OR

RIVER GATE, OR
AHORCADO, QA
QUERETARO, QA

SAN JUAN DEL RIO, QA
VIBORILLAS, QA

SAN RAFAEL, SI

SAN RAFAEL, SI

SAN LUIS POTOSI, SL
CIUDAD INDUSTRIAL, SO
CIUDAD OBREGON, SO
MATAMOROS, TM
AMARILLO, TX
BEAUMONT, TX
BROWNSVILLE, TX
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX
EASTERLY, TX

FT WORTH, TX ADDITION
GALENA PARK, TX
GALVESTON, TX
HOUSTON, TX
NACOGDOCHES, TX
PITTSBURG, TX
TENAHA, TX

MILFORD, UT

NEPHI, UT

OGDEN, UT

SHARP, UT

ABERDEEN, WA
KALAMA, WA
LONGVIEW, WA
RICHLAND, WA
SEATTLE, WA

TACOMA, WA
VANCOUVER, WA
WALLULA HEIGHTS, WA



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPUPCQ 95546-R

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 16, 2014 June 30, 2014

Issued by:

T. P. NOSER
MANAGER PRICING SERVICES
1400 Douglas Street
Mail Stop 1340
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68179



PARTICIPATING CARRIERS:

STB-UPUPCQ 95546-R

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY
1400 Douglas St.

STOP 1310

Omaha, NE 68179

COMMODITY:

Corn Meal Or Flour Exc.Animal Or Poultry Feed See 20421- 20423

Rye Flour Or Meal

Oat Meal Or Flour

Wheat Flour Exc.Blended Or Prepared See 20451- 20452

Wheat Flour Clears, Not A Cereal Preparation, Not For Human Consumption
Bakers Or Brewers Grits, Flaked

Bakers Or Brewers Grits, Granulated Or Refined

Grits, Nec

SHIPPER:

ADM MILLING CO
ARCHER DANIELS MIDLAND ADDITION

ORIGIN(S):

LINCOLN, NE
SPOKANE, WA
SALINA, KS
ARKANSAS CITY, KS
MINNEAPOLIS, MN
ENID, OK

DESTINATION(S):

CHICAGO, IL

NAMPA, ID

ENID, OK ADDITION

KANSAS CITY, MO

IL, CHICAGO PROPER (See Exhibit Definition)
ST LOUIS, MO

FT COLLINS, CO

MOUNT PLEASANT, TX

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: October 15, 2009
Amendment Effective Date: June 30, 2014 ADDITION
Expiration Date: May 31, 2015 EXTENSION

RAIL CAR DATA:

Carrier Equipment not involved.

RATES & CHARGES:

Subject to increases.

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision



STB-UPUPCQ 95546-R

SPECIAL NOTICE:
Not applicable




STB-UPUPCQ 95546-R

EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

IL, CHICAGO PROPER consist of:
CHICAGO, IL
ELK GROVE VILLAGE, IL



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPUPCQ 99188-G

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 17, 2014 March 7, 2014

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

INTERSTATE COMMODITIES INC

ORIGIN(S):

SIOUX CITY GROUP (See Exhibit Definition)

DESTINATION(S):

TURLOCK, CA
STOCKTON, CA ADDITION
WUNOTOO, NV
LYNNDYL, UT
ONO, CA
WABUSKA, NV
TOLLESON, AZ
FALLON, NV
ERDA, UT
DENVER, CO
MOAPA, NV
OGDEN, UT
MCMINNVILLE, OR

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: November 1, 2013

Amendment Effective Date: March 7, 2014 ADDITION
Expiration Date: September 30, 2014 EXTENSION

RAIL CAR DATA:

No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:

Subject to AIILF increases.

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



STB-UPUPCQ 99188-G

EXHIBIT DEFINITIONS:

SIOUX CITY GROUP consist of:
SIOUX CITY, IA
SOUTH SIOUX CITY, NE



UNION
PACIFIC

STB-UPUPCQ 99536-A

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

Issued: Effective:
July 18, 2014 July 15, 2014

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

Wheat Exc.Buckwheat See 01139 ADDITION

SHIPPER:

CHS INC ADDITION

ORIGIN(S):

SHARON SPRINGS, KS ADDITION

DESTINATION(S):

KANSAS CITY, MO ADDITION
KANSAS CITY, KS ADDITION

PORT(S):

Not Applicable

DURATION:

Effective Date: July 15, 2014

Amendment Effective Date: July 15, 2014 ADDITION

Expiration Date: May 31, 2015 EXTENSION

RAIL CAR DATA:

No cars dedicated to service under this Contract. Cars are provided on a common carrier basis only.

RATES & CHARGES:

As published in Tariff(s) 4052 ADDITION

VOLUME:

Single Car Shipments ADDITION

SPECIAL FEATURES:

Special Switching Provision

Not Applicable. This change pertained only to confidential data. (Switching)

SPECIAL NOTICE:

Not applicable



